

# Re: KPMG

---

**From:** Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>  
**To:** "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 17 Apr 2018 13:05:30 -0400

---

I'm having lunch with our French friend. He's checking

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 17, 2018, at 1:02 PM, Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <[Steen.Hume@ontario.ca](mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca)> wrote:

|

No, not necessarily from my perspective. No one has asked me about that.

I just wanted to make sure my files were complete. I know that Cindy had a copy, I thought it would be a good idea for me to also to have a copy in light of the recent interest in the House.

Hope that helps, Steen

---

**From:** Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]  
**Sent:** April 17, 2018 8:11 AM  
**To:** Hume, Steen (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: KPMG

Should assume will be public?

**Kimberly Marshall** | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

*Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.*

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

---

**From:** Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [<mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>]  
**Sent:** April 16, 2018 2:10 PM  
**To:** Kim Marshall  
**Cc:** Jordan Penic; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** KPMG

Hi Kim: hope you're keep well.

Would it be possible to send me KPMG's final report re the accounting associated with OFHP.

If you have any questions, give me a call.

Thanks, Steen

(416) 314-6190

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.